From: Student Leadership and Campus Engagement
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 4:28 PM
Subject: Three things for Aug. 14 (making final preparations for move-in and Orientation)

Here’s your weekly list of three things to do to prepare for Dickinson.

Get the app.

We encourage all new students to view Orientation events in the Corg app. This allows
students to add events to their calendars, explore campus groups and offices, and even
has each session mapped out using Google Maps to help you find your place at

Dickinson.

Review your class schedule and make any adjustments.

The Schedule Adjustment Period will be open beginning August 15 at 8 a.m. (EDT).

Please be sure to check your academic schedule to see what courses you are enrolled
in for the fall term. If you do not have a full schedule of four courses, you should look for

open seats in appropriate courses. If you need assistance, you can reach Summer

Advising at 717-245-1997 or summeradvising@dickinson.edu.

Connect with the Wellness Center if you've not completed your health forms.
The Wellness Center staff has reviewed all health forms received to date. Please login to

the Patient Portal at dickinson.medicatconnect.com to review your health forms status. If

you have not completed the health forms, including the medical history form submitted
through the Patient Portal, the vaccination records and the TB Risk Assessment form,

please do so immediately. Students will receive confirmation that their records are
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complete via their Dickinson email address once their records have been

verified. Students who have not completed all health form requirements will not be
able to move into their residence hall and will be directed to Wellness Center staff
on move-in day for further instructions. Contact the Wellness Center staff with
guestions or to notify them of your progress to date at 717-245-1663

or health@dickinson.edu.

Start your Dickinson experience off strong with these important to-do items, and watch

for three more next week! Reach out to slce@dickinson.edu anytime if you have

questions, or post them to the Class of 2022 Facebook page.

Respectfully,

Josh Eisenberg

Assistant Dean of Student Leadership and New Student Programs

P.S. Did you miss a previous "three things" email? All messages will be available on

our archive page.
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